

For Rule 61H1-26.005, F.A.C., the Board proposes the rule amendment to clarify that firms are also to maintain updated addresses with the Board.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Form of Practice and Name-Shared Office Space. Licensure of Florida Certified Public Accountant Firms. Changes by Firms. Address of Record.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 473.304, 473.3101, 473.321 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.275, 473.3101, 473.321 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Veloria A. Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61H1-39.001 Definitions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board proposes the rule amendment to clarify language.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Definitions.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 473.304, 473.3125 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 473.3125(4) FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Veloria A. Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NOS: RULE TITLES:

62-814.520 Compliance

62-814.900 Form and Instructions

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Department is proposing in this rule development (OGC 15-0101) to amend Rule 62-814.520, F.A.C., and repeal Rule 62-814.900, F.A.C., to eliminate, including all references to, DEP Form 62-814.900, and to amend language to allow for compliance reporting flexibility.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: The proposed rule amendments address electric and magnetic field compliance reporting.

SPECIFIC AUTHORITY: 403.061, 403.523 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 403.061, 403.8077, 403.523 FS.

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Terri Long, Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Air Resource Management, Blair Stone Road, MS 5500, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400, Telephone: (850)717-9023, E-mail: terri.long @dep.state.fl.us.

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Insurance Agents and Agency Services

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
69B-228.010	Purpose
69B-228.020	Scope
69B-228.030	Definitions
69B-228.040	Course Providers
69B-228.050	School Officials
69B-228.060	Instructors and Supervising Instructors
69B-228.080	Course Approval; Requirements; Guidelines
69B-228.090	Course Offerings and Attendance Records
69B-228.100	Certification of Students
69B-228.110	Textbooks
69B-228.120	Course Fees
69B-228.130	Facilities
69B-228.150	Advertising
69B-228.160	Prohibited Practices
69B-228.180	Forms
69B-228.190	Transition Time in the Event of Rule Changes
69B-228.210	Penalties for Course Providers, School Officials, Supervising Instructors, Instructors, and Monitors
69B-228.220	Licensee Compliance; Requirements; Penalties for Non-Compliance
69B-228.230	Extensions
69B-228.240	Applicability of Continuing Education Requirement for New Licensees
69B-228.250	Exempted Licensees
69B-228.260	Timeline for Submissions
69B-228.270	Course Audits
69B-228.280	Duration of Suspension or Revocation; Effect of Suspension or Revocation upon Associated Authorizations

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of the proposed amendments is to update the continuing education rules in Chapter 69B-228, F.A.C. Rules 69B-228.110, .120, .130, .190, and .240, F.A.C., are repealed.

SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Requirements and standards for all continuing education courses, providers of continuing education courses, school officials, instructors, supervising instructors, and licensees under Chapters 626 and 648, F.S.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 624.308, 626.2816, 648.26(1)(a), 648.386(4) FS

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 624.307(1), 626.2815, 626.2816, 626.869, 626.9541(1)(b), 648.385, 648.386 FS

IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: October 12, 2015, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Room 116, Larson Building, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Heather Cleary at (850)413-5355 or Heather.Cleary@myfloridacfo.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Heather Cleary, Bureau of Licensing, 200 E. Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0319, (850)413-5355 or Heather.Cleary@myfloridacfo.com. The text of the proposed rule is also available on the Department’s website @ <http://www.MyFloridaCFO.com/Division/LegalServices/RuleWorkshopMeetings/default.asp>.

THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

**Section II
Proposed Rules**

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.:	RULE TITLE:
6A-1.09421	High School Competency Test Requirements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose is to repeal Rule 6A-1.09421, F.A.C., because the rulemaking authority for the High School Competency Test (HSCT) no longer exists as Sections 1008.22(3)(c)(5), 1008.22(9), and 1008.22(11), F.S., have been amended since the rule was last adopted. Section 1008.22, Florida Statutes, now requires students to pass the grade 10 English Language Arts assessment and Algebra I end-of-course assessment to graduate with a standard high school diploma and only authorizes the designation of concordant and comparative scores for the statewide graduation assessments in Reading, English Language Arts, and Algebra I. Those who have not passed the HSCT as part of their graduation requirements will need to enroll in an adult education program to earn a standard high school diploma. In accordance with Rule 6A-6.020, F.A.C., those who enter adult high school after their ninth grade cohort has graduated or who are not part of a ninth grade cohort must meet the current grade 12 cohort’s graduation requirements that are in effect the year they enter adult high school.

SUMMARY: Rule 6A-1.09421, F.A.C., required adults who have previously taken the HSCT but not yet earned a passing score to earn a concordant passing score on the corresponding assessment of the Florida Comprehensive Assessment Test (FCAT) in order to satisfy the testing component of their graduation requirements. The HSCT and FCAT are no longer administered.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The repeal of this rule will not have any impact on transactional costs, regulatory costs or the other factors set forth in Section 120.541(2), Florida Statutes, which are used to determine whether a SERC is needed and whether legislative ratification will be required.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02, 1008.22 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1001.02, 1008.22 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: October 28, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Technical Education Center Osceola, 501 Simpson Road, Kissimmee, FL 34744

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Vince Verges, Office of Assessment, Division of Accountability, Research, and Measurement, Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Suite 414, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-0400

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-1.09421 High School Competency Test Requirements.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02, 1008.22(3)(c)5., 1008.22(9), 1008.22(11) FS. Law Implemented 1001.02, 1008.22 FS. History—New 1-2-95, Amended 12-19-95, 1-16-08, 2-25-09, Repealed_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Juan Copa, Deputy Commissioner, Division of Accountability, Research and Measurement

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 14, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-6.024 **RULE TITLE:** School Entry Health Examination

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this amendment is to update the School Entry Health Form incorporated by reference. The effect will be a rule compliant with Florida Statutes.

SUMMARY: This rule implements the school entry health examination required by Section 1003.22, F.S. The amendment updates the School Entry Health Form incorporated by reference.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: 1) no requirement for SERC was triggered under s. 120.541(1), F.S., and 2) based on past experiences with rules that affect individual students and their families in an educational setting and have no impact on small businesses, the adverse impact or regulatory cost, if any, do not exceed nor would be expected to exceed any one of the economic analysis criteria set forth in s. 120.541(2)(a), F.S.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1001.02(1), 1003.22(2) FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1003.22 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: October 28, 2015, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Technical Education Center Osceola, 501 Simpson Road, Kissimmee, FL 34744
 THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Monica Verra-Tirado, Chief, Bureau of Exceptional Education and Student Services, 325 West Gaines Street, Room 614, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-0941

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-6.024 School Entry Health Examination.
 This rule implements the school entry health examination required by Section 1003.22, F.S.

(1) No change.

(2) Certification that a health examination has been completed may be documented on the State of Florida, Department of Health, DH Form 3040-CHP-07/2013, “School Entry Health Exam,” which is incorporated by reference (DOS link) and available online at http://www.floridahealth.gov/programs-and-services/childrens-health/school-health/ documents/school-health-entry-exam-form-dh3040-chp-07-2013.pdf ~~in this rule~~, or a signed statement by an authorized professionals that indicates the results of the components included in the health examination. A hard copy of the School Entry Health Exam DH Form 3040, effective 6/02, may be obtained by contacting Student Support Services, Turlington Building, 325 West Gaines, Suite 644, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 ~~from the local county health departments.~~

(3) No change.

Rulemaking Authority 1001.02(1), 1003.22(2)(4) FS. Law Implemented 1003.22 FS. History—New 7-1-81, Amended 12-6-84, Formerly 6A-6.24, Amended 11-26-08,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
 Hershel Lyons, Chancellor, K-12 Public Schools

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 14, 2015

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: August 11, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-10.044
 RULE TITLE: Residency for Tuition Purposes

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose and effect of this amendment is to incorporate the Florida Residency Declaration, Form FRD-1; to specify federal immigration statuses that qualify for legal residency for tuition purposes; to revise references to the “Florida GED” to the State of Florida High School Diploma authorized under Rule 6A-6.0201, F.A.C.; to clarify that reclassification of residency status may occur if a student or, if the student is a dependent, the parent, has maintained legal residence in Florida for at least twelve consecutive months immediately prior to the first day of classes for the term for which reclassification is sought, except as otherwise provided in section 1009.21, F.S.; to acknowledge that a dependent student who is a U.S. citizen may not be denied classification as a resident for tuition purposes based solely upon the immigration status of the parent, in accordance with section 1009.21(2)(d), F.S.; and to revise the rule as necessary to align with section 1009.21, F.S.

SUMMARY: This amendment rule adds the requirement that each student submit a Florida Residency Declaration, Form FRD-1, in addition to the documentation required by the institution to determine residency. Verification of whether a student is a dependent child as defined by section 1009.21(1)(a), F.S., will be satisfied when a parent declares on the Florida Residency Declaration that the student is eligible to be claimed as a dependent by the parent under the federal income tax code. The federal immigration statuses that qualify a non-United States Citizen to establish residency for tuition purposes are specified. The proposed rule clarifies the reclassification of residency status and classification as a resident for tuition purposes, in accordance with section 1009.21(2)(d), F.S.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the changes reflected in the proposed rule are expected to have no economic impact. The residency declaration replaces the residency affidavit in use prior to the incorporation of this form, and there is no cost associated with submitting the form. The immigration statuses eligible to establish residency in the U.S. are established as a matter of federal law. No other revision to the rule has an associated cost.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 1009.21 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 1009.21 FS.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: October 28, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Technical Education Center Osceola, 501 Simpson Road, Kissimmee, FL 34744

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Christopher Mullin, Executive Vice Chancellor, Florida College System, Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399, christopher.mullin@fldoe.org, (850)245-9903

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

6A-10.044 Residency for Tuition Purposes.

The purpose of this rule is to establish consistent policies for the classification of students as residents for tuition purposes in accordance with criteria set forth in Section 1009.21, F.S.

(1) For Initial Determination of Residency: Each student shall submit Form FRD-1, Florida Residency Declaration for Tuition Purposes (<http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference/asp?No=Ref>

) to the institution making a residency determination for tuition purposes, electronically or in any other format required or authorized by the institution, and the documentation required by the institution to establish Florida residency for tuition purposes. Verification of whether the student is a dependent child as defined in Section 1009.21(1)(a), F.S., shall be satisfied if the parent declares on the Florida

Residency Declaration that the student is eligible to be claimed as a dependent by the parent under the federal income tax code. Form FRD-1 is incorporated by reference and made a part of this rule to become effective December 2015. A copy of Form FRD-1 may be obtained by contacting the Division of Florida Colleges, 325 West Gaines Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

(a) A dependent student who attended a Florida high school for a minimum of two (2) academic years immediately preceding his or her initial enrollment in an institution of higher education and graduated from a Florida high school or earned a State of Florida High School Diploma as authorized under Rules 6A-6.0201, F.A.C. Florida GED within the last twelve (12) months may use their high school transcript or the official transcript for the State of Florida High School Diploma GED transcript as evidence of Florida residency. At least one (1) additional document identified in Section 1009.21(3)(c)1. or 1009.21(3)(c)2., F.S., must be presented evidencing parental legal residence.

(b) No change.

(2) For Residency Reclassification Determination. A student who is classified as a nonresident for tuition purposes may become eligible for reclassification as a resident for tuition purposes by presenting a minimum of three (3) documents identified in Section. 1009.21(3)(c)1. or 1009.21(3)(c)2., F.S., that convincingly demonstrate the establishment of permanent legal residence in Florida other than for the sole purpose of pursuing a postsecondary education. Documentation must demonstrate that the student or, if the student is a dependent, his or her parent, has maintained legal residence in Florida for at least twelve (12) consecutive months immediately prior to the first day of classes for the term for which residency reclassification is sought, except as otherwise provided in Section 1009.21, F.S. his or her request for reclassification.

(3) No change.

(4) A non-United States citizen may be eligible to establish residency for tuition purposes if evidence is presented verifying that he or she has legal status in the United States, has met the residency requirements of Section 1009.21, F.S., and the person is one of the following ~~A student may be eligible to establish residency for tuition purposes if the student is one of the following:~~

(a) A foreign national in a nonimmigrant ~~v~~Visa classification that grants the person the legal ability to establish and maintain a bona fide domicile in the United States eligible for study and with a date of departure that is not during the term the student will be enrolled. The student must present current evidence of legal presence in the United States. A Student Visa shall not be accepted as evidence of eligibility to establish residency.

1. The following visa categories grant the person the legal ability to establish and maintain a bona fide domicile in the United States: A, E, G, H-1B, H-1C, I, K, L, N, NATO 1-7, O-1, R, S, T, U, and V.

2. The following visa categories do not grant the person the legal ability to establish and maintain a bona fide domicile in the United States: B, C, D, F, H2, H3, M, P, Q, and TN. J visa holders are not eligible to establish residency for tuition purposes except as provided in Section 1009.21(10), F.S.

(b) A permanent resident alien, parolee, asylee, Cuban-Haitian entrant, or other qualified alien. A foreign national, such as permanent resident aliens, parolees, asylees, Cuban-Haitian Entrants, and other legal aliens granted indefinite stay, in a status that is eligible for study in the United States.

(c) Pursuant to section 1009.21(2)(d), F.S., a dependent student who is a U.S citizen may not be denied classification as a resident for tuition purposes based solely upon the immigration status of the parent A-U.S.-citizen.

(5) Each institution’s official residency appeal process established pursuant to Section 1009.21(12), F.S., shall be in writing and prominently displayed on the institution’s web site.

Rulemaking Authority 1009.21(13) FS. Law Implemented 1009.21 FS. History–New 10-6-92, Amended 10-17-00, 3-22-05, 6-22-10, 10-22-13,_____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Madeline Pumariega, Chancellor, Florida College System
 NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Pam Stewart, Commissioner, Department of Education
 DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 17, 2015
 DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: November 26, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
61H1-20.007	Generally Accepted Accounting Principles
61H1-20.008	Generally Accepted Auditing Standards
61H1-20.0092	Government Auditing Standards
61H1-20.0095	Standards for Consulting Services
61H1-20.0096	Services for Tax Practice
61H1-20.0097	Standards for Personal Financial Planning
61H1-20.0098	Standards for Business Valuations
61H1-20.0099	Standards for Attestation Engagements

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board determined these rules are no longer necessary and should be repealed.

SUMMARY: The rules will be repealed due no longer being necessary.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 473.304, 473.315 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 473.315 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Voloria A. Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61H1-20.007 Generally Accepted Accounting Principles.
Rulemaking Specific Authority 473.304, 473.315 FS. Law Implemented 473.315 FS. History–New 12-4-79, Amended 2-3-81, 3-16-81, 1-25-82, 7-6-82, 12-9-82, 7-27-83, 3-22-84, 7-2-85, Formerly 21A-20.07, Amended 9-23-86, 5-22-88, 4-8-90, 4-21-91, Formerly 21A-20.007, Amended 10-19-94, 9-30-97, 9-29-02, Repealed_____.

61H1-20.008 Generally Accepted Auditing Standards.
Rulemaking Specific Authority 473.304, 473.315 FS. Law Implemented 473.315 FS. History–New 12-4-79, Amended 3-16-81, 7-6-82, 12-9-82, 7-27-83, 3-22-84, 7-2-85, Formerly 21A-20.08, Amended 9-23-86, 5-22-88, 4-8-90, 4-21-91, Formerly 21A-20.008, Amended 10-19-94, 9-30-97, 9-29-02, Repealed_____.

61H1-20.0092 Government Auditing Standards.

Rulemaking Authority 473.304, 473.315 FS. Law Implemented 473.315 FS. History—New 10-28-86, Amended 5-22-88, 4-8-90, 4-21-91, Formerly 21A-20.0092, Amended 10-19-94, 9-30-97, 9-29-02, 9-21-10, 11-3-13, Repealed.

61H1-20.0095 Standards for Consulting Services.

~~Rulemaking Specific~~ Authority 473.304, 473.315 FS. Law Implemented 473.315 FS. History—New 5-20-91, Formerly 21A-20.0095, Amended 9-30-97, 9-29-02, Repealed.

61H1-20.0096 Services for Tax Practice.

~~Rulemaking Specific~~ Authority 473.304, 473.315 FS. Law Implemented 473.315 FS. History—New 5-20-91, Formerly 21A-20.0096, Amended 9-30-97, 9-29-02, Repealed.

61H1-20.0097 Standards for Personal Financial Planning.

~~Rulemaking Specific~~ Authority 473.304, 473.315 FS. Law Implemented 473.315 FS. History—New 11-8-95, Amended 9-30-97, 9-29-02, Repealed.

61H1-20.0098 Standards for Business Valuations.

Rulemaking Authority 473.304, 473.315 FS. Law Implemented 473.315 FS. History—New 11-8-95, Amended 9-30-97, 9-29-02, 2-4-08, 12-27-09, Repealed.

61H1-20.0099 Standards for Attestation Engagements.

~~Rulemaking Specific~~ Authority 473.304, 473.315 FS. Law Implemented 473.315 FS. History—New 9-29-96, Amended 6-22-98, 9-29-02, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Accountancy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Accountancy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 31, 2015

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Accountancy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61H1-36.003 Time for Payment of Civil Penalties

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The Board determined the rule is no longer necessary and should be repealed.

SUMMARY: The rule will be repealed as it is no longer necessary.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: During discussion of the economic impact of this rule at its Board meeting, the Board, based upon the expertise and experience of its members, determined that a Statement of Estimated Regulatory Costs (SERC) was not necessary and that the rule will not require ratification by the Legislature. No person or interested party submitted additional information regarding the economic impact at that time.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 455.227(2), 473.304 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 455.227(2) FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE SCHEDULED AND ANNOUNCED IN THE FAR.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Voloria A. Kelly, Division Director, Board of Accountancy, 240 NW 76th Drive, Suite A, Gainesville, Florida 32607

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

61H1-36.003 Time for Payment of Civil Penalties.

~~Rulemaking Specific~~ Authority 455.227(2), 473.304 FS. Law Implemented 455.227(2) FS. History—New 2-3-81, Formerly 21A-36.03, 21A-36.003, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Accountancy

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Accountancy

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: July 31, 2015

Section III Notice of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Aquaculture

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
5L-3.004	Aquaculture Best Management Practices Manual
5L-3.005	Aquaculture Certificate of Registration
5L-3.006	Minimal Impact Aquaculture Facilities
5L-3.007	Failure to Comply With the Best Management Practices

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 41 No. 156, August 12, 2015 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

5L-3.004 Aquaculture Best Management Practices Manual.

- (1) No change.
- (2)(a) through (f) No change.

(g) National Shellfish Sanitation Program (NSSP), Guide for the Control of Molluscan Shellfish, (2013), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05848>

(h) USDA APHIS Wildlife Services, Prevention and Control of Wildlife Damage, Bird Dispersal Techniques (1994), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05849>

(i) USDA APHIS Wildlife Services, Prevention and Control of Wildlife Damage, Bird Damage at Aquaculture Facilities (1994), <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-05850>

Specific Authority 570.07(23), 597.004(2)(a) ~~(b)~~, 791.07 F.S. Law Implemented ~~570.232~~ 597.003, 597.004 F.S. History-New 10-4-00, Amended 12-29-02, 6-8-04, 11-22-05, 4-9-07, _____.

5L-3.005 Aquaculture Certificate of Registration.
No change.

5L-3.006 Minimal Impact Aquaculture Facilities.
No change.
Specific Authority 570.07(23), 597.004(2)(a) ~~(b)~~, FS. Law Implemented 597.002, 597.003(1)(a), ~~(j)~~, 597.004 FS. History New 10-4-00, Amended _____.

5L-3.007 Enforcement Actions and Administrative Penalties for Failure to Comply With the Best Management Practices.

(1) This rule sets forth the guidelines the department will follow in imposing the penalties authorized under Section 597.0041, F.S. The purpose of the guidelines is to give notice of the range of penalties which ~~normally~~ will be imposed for a single violation within a twelve (12) month period. The twelve-month period shall be based on the date of the last non-compliance event documented against the violator. These guidelines list aggravating and mitigating factors that, if present, will increase or reduce the penalties to be imposed against the violator by the department. No aggravating factors will be applied to increase a fine imposed for a single violation above the statutory maximum for a Section 570.971, F.S., Class I category of \$1,000 for each violation as provided in Chapter 597, F.S. The guidelines in this rule chapter are based upon a single count violation of each provision listed. Multiple counts of the violated provision or a combination of the listed violations will be added together to determine a total penalty and will be grounds for enhancement of penalties.

(2) through (12) No change.

Specific Authority 597.07(23), 597.004(2)(a) ~~(b)~~, FS. Law Implemented 597.004, 597.0041 FS. History New 10-4-00, Amended, _____.

**DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
Beaches and Coastal Systems**

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
62B-49.001	Scope
62B-49.002	Definitions
62B-49.005	Application Requirements and Processing Procedures.
62B-49.0055	Expedited Permitting Process for Maintenance Projects
62B-49.006	Fees
62B-49.007	After-the-Fact Permits and Authorizations (Repealed)
62B-49.011	Time Limits on Permits and Authorizations
62B-49.012	Suspension and Revocation
62B-49.013	General Conditions

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 40 No. 26, February 7, 2014 issue of the Florida Administrative Register.

62B-49.001 Scope.

This chapter implements the provisions of Section 161.055, and 373.427 F.S., by combining the regulatory requirements of the coastal construction program (Section 161.041, F.S.) with the environmental resource permit program (Part IV of Chapter 373, F.S.) to establish the joint coastal permit program. Activities that would have required both a coastal construction permit and an environmental resource permit are now authorized by a single joint coastal permit. In addition, this chapter provides for concurrent review of any activity requiring a joint coastal permit that also requires a proprietary authorization for use of sovereign submerged lands owned by the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund. This chapter also establishes procedures for processing applications for joint coastal permits and the linked proprietary authorizations. When applying for a joint coastal permit, in the event that there is a conflict between the procedural requirements of this chapter and other procedural rules promulgated pursuant to the referenced statutes, then this chapter shall govern. The standards and criteria for issuance of joint coastal permits include the criteria for an environmental resource permit pursuant to Chapter 62-330, F.A.C., the coastal construction criteria pursuant to Chapter 62B-41, F.A.C., and any specific criteria for issuance of a joint coastal permit listed in this chapter. The criteria for the associated proprietary authorizations are found in Chapters 18-18, 18-20, 18-21, F.A.C.

62B-49.002 Definitions.

For purposes of this chapter, the following definitions shall apply:

(1) No change.

(2) “Advance Nourishment” (fill) is the material placed seaward of the permitted design profile to allow for erosion between nourishment events.

(3) “Agent” is any person with the written power or authority to act for the applicant for purposes of an application submitted pursuant to Section 161.041, F.S., Part IV of Chapter 373, F.S., and Chapter 253 or 258, F.S.

(2) to (5) Renumbered as (4) to (7) No change.

(8)(6) “Joint Coastal Permit” (JCP) or “Permit” is a document authorizing an applicant to conduct an activity pursuant to both Section 161.041, F.S., and Part IV of Chapter 373, F.S., and authorization to use sovereign submerged lands pursuant to Chapter 253, F.S.

(7) to (9) Renumbered as (9) to (11) No change.

(12)(10) “Request for Additional Information” or “RAI” is a written document from the Department to an applicant identifying errors, omissions or clarifications in the application information that must be corrected or provided by the applicant to complete the application.

(13)(11) “Substantial Revision” is a request by the applicant to revise a pending complete permit application such that the proposed changes would alter the nature or extent of a proposed activity to such a degree that the Department would need additional time to reevaluate the expected performance or impacts of the project. Requested revisions that only decrease the degree or extent of impacts at the same sites, and do not require a reanalysis to confirm this decrease, would not be considered Substantial Revisions.

62B-49.005 Application Requirements and Processing Procedures.

(1) To apply ~~In order to make application~~ for a joint coastal permit, the applicant shall submit the Joint Application for Joint Coastal Permit and Authorization to Use Sovereignty Submerged Lands (DEP Form 73-500, effective XX-XX) (“JCP Application Form”), which is hereby incorporated by reference, along with supporting documents, all in a searchable electronic format. Copies of the form may be obtained by downloading from the Department’s web page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/publications/forms/enabled/73-500-JCPApplication.pdf>, or from the Department of State’s _____ web _____ page _____ at <http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-03738>. When submitting the digital information ~~on physical media~~, the applicant shall use the following standards:

(a) Submit geotechnical data in electronic file format suitable for input to the Department’s Regional Reconnaissance Offshore Sand Source Inventory Search (ROSSI) database. The data may be submitted in Excel, Access or gINT files;

(b) No change.

(c) Use electronic signatures, ~~pursuant to Ch. 668, F.S.;~~

(d) Use electronic professional certifications, ~~pursuant to Section 471.025, F.S.;~~

(e) Provide ~~a~~ Appendices or attachments ~~as shall be~~ separate electronic files ~~indexed to the JCP Application~~. Each individual appendix or attachment file shall be indexed to and labeled with the corresponding item number from the JCP Application Form and with the subject of the contents; and

(f) Submit the application ~~and cover letter~~ by email to BIPP@dep.state.fl.us. For documents and/or plans that are too large to send via E-mail (greater than 20mb), upload documents to the Department’s external JCP FTP Site at ftp://ftp.dep.state.fl.us/pub/incoming/beaches_jcp/ ~~or to a web page set up by the Department to receive electronic JCP applications~~. When submitting an application on an electronic storage device, mailed ~~the package~~ to the Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Mail Station 3544, Tallahassee, Florida 32399.

(g) If the applicant provides a written statement that the electronic submittal requirements pose a substantial technical or financial hardship, those requirements are waived, and documents may be submitted, along with the statement, to the above address.

(h) Paper and electronic applications and notices must be filed with the Department during normal business hours. Paper and electronic applications or notices received after 5:00 PM (Eastern Standard Time) shall be deemed as filed as of 8:00 AM on the next regular business day.

(2) No change.

(3) Within 30 days of receipt of an application for a JCP, the Department shall ~~review the application to~~ determine whether the application includes all information needed for a complete evaluation of the proposed project. ~~application has been submitted.~~ If the Department determines the application is ~~to be~~ incomplete, the Department shall send an RAI ~~will make a request for additional information~~ within 30 days after receipt of the application. Within 30 days after receipt of each submittal of additional information, the Department shall determine whether the application is complete, and if it is not complete, shall review it and may request only that information needed to clarify such additional information or to answer new questions raised by or directly related to such additional information. The applicant may waive the thirty (30) day time limit specified under Sections 120.60(1) F.S.

(4) An application shall be denied if the applicant fails to provide all the information requested in the RAI to the Department within six ~~(6)~~ months after a written request for such information has been sent to the applicant. However, if the applicant can demonstrate that he or she has been actively working on collecting or developing the requested information, and that additional time will be required to complete their response to the "RAI," the applicant may request up to six ~~(6)~~ additional months to submit their complete response. If an applicant withdraws an application for a joint coastal permit prior to agency action, any processing fee submitted with that application shall be applied to the processing fee for a new application or notice received from the same applicant if done within 365 days from when the previous application was withdrawn, provided the activity is located within all or part of the same project area. In such a

case, additional processing fees will be required only to collect the balance due for the activities proposed in the revised application or notice. Processing fees previously paid for an application or notice that was denied by the agency shall not be applied to a new or revised application or notice. ~~If the inactive application is voluntarily withdrawn after paying the application fee and a new application is submitted within one year after the withdrawal date, the applicant would not have to repay the application fee that was paid for the previous application.~~

(5) If a substantial revision to a complete application is received, the Department shall notify the applicant that an amended application cannot be accepted unless the applicant agrees in writing to restart the time periods of section 120.60(2), F.S., and to submit a complete additional processing fee required for the project, as amended, pursuant to this chapter.

(6) When the authority to take final action on a request for proprietary authorization has been delegated to the Department without the need for separate action by the Board of Trustees, the Department shall issue a consolidated notice of denial or intent to issue within 90 days of receiving a complete application under this chapter. The applicant may waive the ninety (90) day time limit specified under Section 120.60(1), F.S., at any time.

(7) When the authority to take final action on a request for proprietary authorization has not been delegated to the Department, the Department shall review the application, issue a recommended consolidated notice of denial or recommended consolidated notice of intent to issue and take final agency action in accordance with the procedures in Sections 373.427(2)(a) through (c), F.S.

(8) The applicant and persons who have requested a copy of the intended agency action for a specific application shall be notified of the Department's consolidated notice of denial or intent to issue and their rights under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S.

(9) Upon issuance of the consolidated notice of denial or consolidated notice of intent to issue or upon issuance of the recommended consolidated notice of denial or recommended consolidated notice of intent to issue pursuant to subsection (7), the Department shall be deemed to be in compliance with the timeframes for approval or denial in Section 120.60(2), F.S. Failure to satisfy these timeframes shall not result in approval by default of the request for proprietary authorization.

(10) The Department shall require an applicant to publish in a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by the proposed activity, a notice of intended agency action on the application for those activities, which because of their size, potential effect on the environment or the public, controversial nature, or location, are reasonably expected by the Department to result in a heightened public concern or likelihood of request for administrative proceedings. The notice of intended agency action shall include a notice of all interested party's rights under Section 120.57, F.S. If the applicant fails to publish the notice of intended agency action required by the Department within 30 days of the issuance of the consolidated notice of intent to issue as provided in this chapter, and to provide proof of publication (in the form required by sections 50.041 and 50.051, F.S.) within 21 days of publication, the Department shall deny the application.

(11) Once the challenge period has passed (as specified in the notice of rights), the Department's consolidated intent becomes final, and the Department shall prepare and mail the final agency action to the applicant, affected local governments, and all persons who requested, in writing, such notification. The permit shall include specific conditions necessary to help define the project or provide reasonable assurance that the project will meet applicable rules and statutes.

(5) All applications shall be processed and reviewed according to the time requirements specified by Sections 120.60, 161.055 and 373.427, F.S.

(6) Where a person has filed a written request with the Department for notification of the intended agency action for a specific joint coastal permit application, the Department shall provide that person with email notice of such intended agency action on that specific application.

(7) The Department shall require an applicant to publish in a newspaper of general circulation in the area affected by the proposed activity, a notice of intended agency action on the application for those activities, which because of their size, potential effect on the environment or the public, controversial nature, or location, are reasonably expected by the Department to result in a heightened public concern or likelihood of request for administrative proceedings. The notice of intended agency action shall include a notice of all interested party's rights under Section 120.57, F.S. If the applicant fails to publish the notice of intended agency action required by the Department within 30 days, as provided in this chapter, and to provide proof of publication (in the form required by Sections 50.041 and 50.051, F.S.) within 21 days of publication, the Department shall deny the application.

~~(8) The applicant and persons who have requested a copy of the intended agency action for a specific application shall be notified of the Department's consolidated notice of denial or intent to issue and their rights under Section 120.567 and 120.57, F.S.~~

~~(9) When the authority to take final action on a request for proprietary authorization has been delegated to the Department without the need for separate action by the Board of Trustees, the Department shall issue a consolidated notice of denial or intent to issue within 90 days of receiving a complete application under this chapter. The applicant may waive the ninety (90) day time limit specified under Sections 120.60(1), 161.055 and 373.4141, F.S., at any time.~~

~~(10) When the authority to take final action on a request for proprietary authorization has not been delegated to the Department, the Department shall review the application, issue a recommended consolidated notice of denial or recommended consolidated notice of intent to issue and take final agency action in accordance with the procedures in Sections 373.427(2)(a) (c), F.S.~~

~~(11) Upon issuance of the consolidated notice of denial or consolidated notice of intent to issue or upon issuance of the recommended consolidated notice of denial or recommended consolidated notice of intent to issue pursuant to subsection (10), the Department shall be deemed to be in compliance with the timeframes for approval or denial in Section 120.60(2), F.S. Failure to satisfy these timeframes shall not result in approval by default of the request for proprietary authorization.~~

~~(12) Once the Department's consolidated intent becomes final, the Department shall prepare and email the final agency action to the applicant, affected local governments, and all persons who requested, in writing, notification pursuant to Section 373.413(3), F.S., and Chapter 62-330, F.A.C. The permit shall include specific conditions necessary to help define the project or provide reasonable assurance that the project will meet applicable rules and statutes.~~

~~(13) If a substantial revision to a complete application is received, the Department shall notify the applicant that an amended application cannot be accepted unless the applicant agrees in writing to restart the time periods of Section 120.60(2), F.S., and to submit a complete additional processing fee required for the project, as amended, pursuant to this chapter.~~

~~(14) If site conditions change during the processing of an application to such an extent that the data already provided can no longer be used to determine consistency as provided in this chapter, then the application shall be denied unless the applicant agrees to waive the 90 day time requirements of Chapter 120.60, F.S., and provides the additional information required to reanalyze the application.~~

~~(15) Failure to meet any timeframe in this section shall not result in an approval by default of the request for proprietary authorization.~~

62B-49.0055 Expedited Permitting Process for Maintenance Projects.

(1) No change.

(a) Physical and biological site conditions have not changed since the previously permitted construction of the proposed project such that the project, permitted pursuant to this section, would not result in a violation of water quality standards or additional adverse impacts greater than those anticipated by the previous permitted project;

(b) Physical monitoring data and analysis have ~~has~~ shown the project has performed according to design expectations;

(c) No change.

(d) The advance nourishment fill volume for the proposed project is not greater than the advance nourishment fill design volume authorized used in the preceding permit events after an allowance for incidental erosion of the design profile (backshore berm);

(e) Biological monitoring data and analysis have ~~has~~ ~~shown no~~ detected no additional adverse impacts which have resulted in a compliance and enforcement action greater than those anticipated by the original permitted project; and

(f) No change.

(2) The following application process is available for maintenance projects that are eligible for expedited review:

(a) through (b) No change.

~~(c) If the Department determines the application for an eligible project to be incomplete, the Department will make a request for additional information within 30 days after receipt of the application.~~

(d) Renumbered (c) No change.

(3) through (5) No change.

62B-49.006 Fees.

(1) Each application for a joint coastal permit, except those applications filed by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and the Department, shall be accompanied by the full application fee which is based on the sum of fees required in Rules 62-4.050, 62B-41.0085, 18-21.008, 18-21.009 and 18-21.010, F.A.C. ~~Refer to the Department's web page for an automated application fee calculation tool.~~ Fees assessed pursuant to these rules are not refundable, except fees received for an activity that is exempt and fee payments in excess of the amount required by these chapters. If an applicant withdraws an application for a joint coastal permit prior to agency action,

any processing fee submitted with that application shall be applied to the processing fee for a new application or notice received from the same applicant if done within 365 days from when the previous application was withdrawn, provided the activity is located within all or part of the same project area. In such a case, additional processing fees will be required only to collect the balance due for the activities proposed in the revised application or notice. Processing fees previously paid for an application or notice that was denied by the agency shall not be applied to a new or revised application or notice. All fees submitted will be verified for accuracy by Department staff. If an inactive application is voluntarily withdrawn by the applicant after paying the application fee, and a new application is submitted within one year after the withdrawal date, the applicant would not have to repay the application fee that was paid for the previous application.

(2) When an application is received without the required fee, or with a fee that is less than the amount required, the Department shall begin processing the application. The Department shall calculate the full application fee based upon the information submitted, and notify the applicant of the calculated fee in a "RAI." If the applicant fails to remit the calculated processing fee within 45 days of the subsequent response (or partial response) to the "RAI," the Department shall deny the application pursuant to Section 373.109, F.S.

(3) through (4) No change.

62B-49.011 Time Limits on Permits and Authorizations.

(1) Joint Coastal Permits shall be issued with the following durations:

(a) Unless a shorter duration is requested by an applicant, a Joint Coastal Permit issued for activities authorized by Section 161.041(9), F.S., and Part IV of Chapter 373, F.S., will allow for two maintenance or dredging disposal events or a permit life of 15 years, whichever is greater, subject to the requirements of this Chapter. ~~Fifteen (15) years, or at least two construction events, for beach restoration, beach nourishment or disposal of dredged material onto the beach. If the permittee is unable to complete two events within 15 years, they may request, and the department will shall grant, an extension of the permit expiration date to the extent necessary for completion of the second maintenance or dredging disposal event upon request by the applicant in order to allow completion of the second event.~~ The extension would be documented through an administrative modification.

(b) No change.

(c) Five (5) years for the construction phase and perpetual operation and maintenance phase, pursuant to Section 373.416, F.S., for sand transfer plants, ocean fishing piers and mitigation for erosion from erosion control structures that require long-term operation and maintenance.

(2) through (4) No change.

(5) The permittee or authorized agent may apply for a minor permit modification to extend the expiration date of ~~a~~ the permit issued for less than 15 years by filing a written application with the Department before the permit expires and paying any fees required in Rule 62B-49.006, F.A.C. An application will not be considered filed until the application is received by the Department. A new joint coastal permit is required to continue maintenance of a project beyond the expiration of the permit.

(6) In order to be eligible for a time extension the permittee must provide:

(a) through (c) No change.

(d) The extended permit duration shall not exceed 15 years unless the on-going construction could not be completed within the allotted period.

(7) through (8) No change.

(9) When the Department takes final agency action on the application for a permit modification to extend the permit expiration date, the staff will notify by ~~mail~~ email the applicant, affected local government and all persons who requested in writing notification pursuant to Section 373.413(3), F.S., and subsection 62B-49.005(8) ~~62B-49.005(7)~~, F.A.C.

(10) through (12) No change.

62B-49.012 Suspension and Revocation.

(1) No change.

(2) A permit shall be summarily suspended, revoked or modified by the Department if shoreline conditions change such that the activity could result in a significant adverse impact as defined in Rule 62B-41.002, F.A.C., or violation of state water quality standards pursuant to Chapter 62-302, F.A.C., or if the activity is determined to be inconsistent with Section 379.2431, F.S., to cause or have caused conditions which endanger the public health, safety or welfare, or to render the previously authorized activity inconsistent with Sections 161.041, 161.055, Chapter 253, and Part IV of Chapter 373, F.S., Chapters 18-18, 18-20 and 18-21, F.A.C., Chapters ~~62-330, 62-343,~~ 62-4, or 62B-41, F.A.C., or this chapter.

(3) No change.

62B-49.013 General Conditions.

The following permit conditions shall apply to all permits issued pursuant to this chapter:

(1) All activities authorized by this permit shall be implemented as set forth in the ~~p~~Project description, permit drawings, plans and specifications approved as a part of this permit, and all conditions and requirements of this permit. The permittee shall notify the Department in writing of any

anticipated deviation from the permit prior to implementation so that the Department can determine whether a modification of the permit is required pursuant to Rule 62B-49.008, F.A.C.

(2) through (3) No change.

(4) Pursuant to Sections 253.77 and 373.422, F.S., prior to conducting any works or other activities on state-owned submerged lands, or other lands of the state, title to which is vested in the Board of Trustees ~~of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund~~, the permittee must receive all necessary approvals and authorizations under Chapters 253 and 258, F.S. Written authorization that requires formal execution by the Board of Trustees ~~of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund~~ shall not be considered received until it has been fully executed.

(5) through (6) No change.

(7) This permit or a copy thereof, complete with all conditions, ~~permit drawings,~~ attachments, plans and specifications, modifications, and time extensions shall be kept at the work site of the permitted activity. The permittee shall require the contractor to review the complete permit prior to commencement of the activity authorized by this permit.

(8) No change.

(9) At least forty-eight (48) hours prior to commencement of activity authorized by this permit, the permittee shall electronically submit to the Department at JCPCompliance@dep.state.fl.us, ~~(JCP Compliance Officer)~~ and the appropriate District office of the Department a written notice of commencement of construction indicating the actual start date and the expected completion date and an affirmative statement that the permittee and the contractor, if one is to be used, have read the general and specific conditions of the permit and understand them.

(10) No change.

(11) Within 30 days after completion of construction or completion of a subsequent maintenance event authorized by this permit, the permittee shall electronically submit to the Department at JCPCompliance@dep.state.fl.us, ~~(JCP Compliance Officer)~~ and the appropriate District office of the Department a written statement of completion and certification by a registered professional engineer. This certification shall state that all locations and elevations specified by the permit have been verified; the activities authorized by the permit have been performed in compliance with the plans and specifications approved as a part of the permit, and all conditions of the permit; or shall describe any deviations from the plans and specifications, and all conditions of the permit. When the completed activity differs substantially from the permitted plans, any substantial deviations shall be noted and explained on as-built drawings electronically submitted to the Department at JCPCompliance@dep.state.fl.us ~~(JCP Compliance Officer)~~.

Additionally, the Department has made changes in the form titled “Joint Application for Joint Coastal Permit and Authorization to Use Sovereignty Submerged Lands” (DEP Form 73-500, effective XX-XX) (“JCP Application Form”), which are described as follows: Update ROSSI information on geotechnical data submittals. Deleted fee calculator reference. Identified what is considered “significant” resource. Clarified purpose of “sufficient number” of cross sections. Updated time frames to be consistent of time changes. Made terminology consistent and spelled out abbreviations. Allowed for electronic submittals of applications and fees.

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Southwest Florida Water Management District

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

40D-22.201 Year-Round Water Conservation Measures

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 8, 2015, the Southwest Florida Water Management District received a petition for a variance or waiver.

Petitioner’s Name: Sun Communities, Inc.

Rule No.: 40D-22.201

Nature of the rule for which variance or waiver is sought: lawn and landscape irrigation.

The Petition has been assigned tracking No. 15-4214

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Lois Sorensen, 7601 US Highway 301, Tampa, Florida 33637, (813)985-7481, extension 2298, water.variances@watermatters.org.

Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments within 14 days after the publication of this notice.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 17, 2015, the Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety, received a petition for Plantation Oaks. Petitioner seeks an emergency temporary variance of the requirements of ASME A17.3, Section 3.11.3, as adopted by subsection 61C-5.001(1), F.A.C., that requires upgrading the elevators with firefighters’ emergency operations which poses a significant economic/financial hardship. Any interested person may file comments within 5 days of the publication of this notice with Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013 (VW2015-232).

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013.

**DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION**

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-5.001 Safety Standards

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, Bureau of Elevator Safety hereby gives notice:

On September 18, 2015, the Department issued a Final Order that was in response to a Petition for Variance from The Dalton Agency, filed August 27, 2015, and advertised on September 1, 2015, in Vol. 41, No. 170, of the Florida Administrative Register. No comments were received in response to the petition. The Final Order on the Petition for Variance denies the Petitioner a variance from Rule 2.2.1, ASME A17.3, 1996 edition, as adopted by paragraph 61C-5.001(1)(a), F.A.C., from providing enclosures because the Petitioner has not demonstrated that the purpose of the underlying statute has been met or that Petitioner would suffer a substantial hardship if required to comply with this rule (VW2015-211).

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Michelle Comingore, Bureau of Elevator Safety, 1940 North Monroe Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1013, (850)488-1133.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

62-330.302 Additional Conditions for Issuance of Individual and Conceptual Approval Permits

The Department of Environmental Protection hereby gives notice:

The Department of Environmental Protection gives notice of its intent to grant a variance under Section 403.201, F.S., from the provisions of paragraph 62-330.302(1)(c), F.A.C., to Charlotte County Board of County Commissioners, 700 Florida Street, Punta Gorda, Florida 33950, (File No. 08-0336110-002-EV), to allow for the dredging of access channels to the Gulf Cove residential community from the Myakka River, Class II, Outstanding Florida Waters, conditionally approved for shellfish harvesting, in Charlotte County. This variance is sought in conjunction with the activities necessary to construct the proposed project as described in Environmental Resource Permit application No. 08-0336110-001. The variance is being granted because the petitioner has demonstrated the variance is necessary to relieve or prevent hardship. The Department's file on this matter is available for public inspection during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at the Department of Environmental Protection, 2295 Victoria Avenue, Suite 364, Fort Myers, Florida 33902, online at <http://depdms.dep.state.fl.us/Oculus/servlet/login> or at (239)334-5600.

This action is final and effective on the date filed with the Clerk of the Department unless a petition for an administrative hearing is timely filed under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., before the deadline for filing a petition. On the filing of a timely and sufficient petition, this action will not be final and effective until further order of the Department. Because the administrative hearing process is designed to formulate final agency action, the hearing process may result in a modification of the agency action or even denial of the application.

A person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department's action may petition for an administrative proceeding (hearing) under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S. Pursuant to Rule 28-106.201, F.A.C., a petition for an administrative hearing must contain the following information: (a) The name and address of each agency affected and each agency's file or identification number, if known; (b) The name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner; the name, address, and telephone number of the petitioner's representative, if any, which shall be the address for service purposes during the course of the proceeding; and an explanation of how the petitioner's substantial interests are or will be affected by the agency determination; (c) A statement of when and how the petitioner received notice of the agency decision; (d) A statement of all disputed issues of material fact. If there are none, the petition must so indicate; (e) A concise statement of the ultimate facts alleged, including the specific facts that the petitioner contends warrant reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action; (f) A

statement of the specific rules or statutes that the petitioner contends require reversal or modification of the agency's proposed action, including an explanation of how the alleged facts relate to the specific rules or statutes; and (g) A statement of the relief sought by the petitioner, stating precisely the action that the petitioner wishes the agency to take with respect to the agency's proposed action.

The petition must be filed (received by the Clerk) in the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000. Also, a copy of the petition shall be mailed to the applicant at the address indicated above at the time of filing.

Petitions for an administrative hearing must be filed within 14 days of publication of the notice or within 14 days of receipt of the written notice, whichever occurs first. Under Section 120.60(3), F.S., however, any person who has asked the Department for notice of agency action may file a petition within 14 days of receipt of such notice, regardless of the date of publication. The failure to file a petition within the appropriate time period shall constitute a waiver of that person's right to request an administrative hearing under Sections 120.569 and 120.57, F.S., or to intervene in this proceeding and participate as a party to it. Any subsequent intervention (in a proceeding initiated by another party) will be only at the discretion of the presiding officer upon the filing of a motion in compliance with Rule 28-106.205, F.A.C.

Under Rule 62-110.106(4), F.A.C., a person whose substantial interests are affected by the Department's action may also request an extension of time to file a petition for an administrative hearing. The Department may, for good cause shown, grant the request for an extension of time. Requests for extension of time must be filed with the Office of General Counsel of the Department at 3900 Commonwealth Boulevard, Mail Station 35, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000, before the applicable deadline for filing a petition for an administrative hearing. A timely request for extension of time shall toll the running of the time period for filing a petition until the request is acted upon.

Mediation is not available in this proceeding.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting:

The Department's file on this matter is available for public inspection during normal business hours, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, at the Department of Environmental Protection, 2295 Victoria Avenue, Suite 364, Fort Myers, Florida 33902, online at <http://depdms.dep.state.fl.us/Oculus/servlet/login>, or by telephone: (239)334-5600.

Section VI Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Agricultural Environmental Services

The Pesticide Registration Evaluation Committee announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 1, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Bureau of Scientific Evaluation & Technical Assistance, Conference Room, 3125 Conner Boulevard, Building 6, Room 606, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1650, (850)617-7940

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Committee discusses and makes recommendations on pesticide registration issues impacting human health and safety and the environment.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: the Pesticide Registration Review Section, (850)617-7940 or from the PREC website at:

[http://www.freshfromflorida.com/Divisions-](http://www.freshfromflorida.com/Divisions-Offices/Agricultural-Environmental-Services/Business-Services/Pesticide/Pesticide-Product-Registration-Procedures)

[Offices/Agricultural-Environmental-Services/Business-Services/Pesticide/Pesticide-Product-Registration-Procedures.](http://www.freshfromflorida.com/Divisions-Offices/Agricultural-Environmental-Services/Business-Services/Pesticide/Pesticide-Product-Registration-Procedures)

For more information, you may contact: Mr. Charlie L. Clark, Administrator, Pesticide Registration Review Section, 3125 Conner Boulevard, Building 6, Room 601, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1650, (850)617-7940.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of South Florida

The University of South Florida St. Petersburg announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 1, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: USFSP Bayboro Hall Chancellor's Room 208

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

The Local Public Art Selection Committee for USFSP Kate Tiedemann College of Business will meet to initiate the Art In State Buildings selection process.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sarah Howard, Curator Of Public Art and Social Practice, at (813)974-2203.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sarah Howard, Curator Of Public Art and Social Practice, at (813)974-2203. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Sarah Howard, Curator Of Public Art and Social Practice, at (813)974-2203.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Florida Colleges

The Florida State College at Jacksonville District Board of Trustees announces the following meeting for Monday, September 28, 2015, which is open to the public. The meeting will be held at the College's Administrative Offices, 501 West State Street, Jacksonville, FL 32202.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, September 28, 2015, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m., Finance & Audit Committee Meeting

PLACE: College's Administrative Offices, 501 West State Street, Room 406, Jacksonville, FL 32202

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTERS TO BE CONSIDERED:

Financial matters of the College.
Copies of the agenda will be available prior to the meeting. Additionally, copies will be provided upon written request along with the payment of approved duplicating charges.

If special accommodations are required, please advise the Office of the College President twenty-four (24) hours in advance of the meeting by contacting District Board of Trustees Project Coordinator Kimberli Sodek at (904)632-3205 or Kim.Sodek@fscj.edu.

Florida State College at Jacksonville hereby reaffirms the principle of equal opportunity for all persons regardless of race, disability, color, ethnicity, national origin, religion, gender, age, sex, sexual orientation/expression, marital status, veteran status, pregnancy or genetic information. Equal opportunity principle applies with regard to employment, delivery of educational programs and services, and all other appropriate areas in which the College is involved.

Florida State College at Jacksonville, Dr. Cynthia A. Bioteau, College President

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

Division of Florida Colleges

The Indian River State College announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: December 2, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Treasure Coast Public Safety Training Complex, 4600 Kirby Loop Road, Fort Pierce, FL 34981

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This public meeting for the Region XI Council will provide updates on training classes and any other issues involving the Region.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Florida Gubernatorial Fellows Board of Directors announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, October 14, 2015, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m.

PLACE: Via Telephone Conference Call, Conference Call Telephone Number: 1(888)670-3525

Participant Passcode: 3360784946#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Vote to approve 6/23/2015 meeting minutes.

Director’s Report

Update on New Fellows Class

Fundraising Update

Vote on Hoffman Public Service Awards

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Ted Stratton, Executive Director, Florida Gubernatorial Fellows Program at Ted.Stratton@eog.myflorida.com or (850)717-9224.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

Division of Emergency Management

The Division of Emergency Management announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 30, 2015, 2:30 p.m.

PLACE: William E. Sadowski Office Building, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Room 120L, Tallahassee, FL 32399

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In accordance with the timeframe set forth in section 120.525, Florida Statutes, a Public Opening is hereby noticed within the timeline for the Request for Proposal (RFP-DEM-15-16-037) for Florida Statewide Emergency Alert and Notification System.

The Division reserves the right to issue amendments, addenda, and changes to the timeline and specifically to the meeting notice listed above. The Division will post notice of any changes or additional meetings within the Vendor Bid System (VBS) in accordance with Section 287.042(3), Florida Statutes, and will not re-advertise notice in the Florida Administrative Review (FAR). Access the VBS at: http://vbs.dms.state.fl.us/vbs/main_menu.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tara Walters, Division Purchasing Specialist, Bureau of Finance, Florida Division of Emergency Management, 2555 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)410-1391, Tara.Walters@em.myflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tara Walters, (850)410-1391, Tara.Walters@em.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Central Florida Regional Planning Council

The Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 7, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: CareerSource Heartland, 5901 US Hwy 27, Suite 1, Sebring, FL 33870

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: A regular meeting of the Heartland Regional Transportation Planning Organization (HRTPO) Technical Advisory Committee (TAC).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marybeth Soderstrom, Community Engagement Manager, at (863)534-7130, ext. 134 or at msoderstrom@cfrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Amanda Tyner, Highlands County ADA Coordinator, (863)402-6509 or at atyner@hcbcc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council

The Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 29, 2015, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Omni Orlando Resort at ChampionsGate, 1500 Master Boulevard, Wentworth Room, ChampionsGate, FL 33896

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
The Florida Regional Councils Association Path Forward Committee will hold its Organizational meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Liz Gulick at (772)221-4060 or lgulick@tcrpc.org.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, September 24, 2015,

MEETING CANCELLED

PLACE: South Florida Water Management District, Okeechobee Service Center, 3800 N.W. 16th Blvd., Suite A, Okeechobee, FL 34972

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Meeting Cancelled.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Andrea Schluter, aschlut@sfwmd.gov.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

The Agency for Health Care Administration Pharmaceutical & Therapeutics Committee is postponed announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Friday, September 25, 2015, 1:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m.

This meeting has been POSTPONED

PLACE: Tampa Marriott Westshore, 1001 N. Westshore Blvd., Tampa, FL 33607

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
The Agency for Health Care Administration announces the P&T Meeting originally scheduled and posted in Vol. 41, No. 157, F.A.R., for this date and location has been postponed. The public is advised a new meeting notice will be published here in the future with a new date and details.

A revised agenda when available can be obtained from Vern.Hamilton@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

The Department of Environmental Protection announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 30, 2015, 8:30 a.m.

PLACE: City Hall, 600.W. Ocean Drive, MM53.5, Key Colony Beach, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
The purpose of the meeting is to update the members of the WQPP Steering Committee on the progress of ongoing water quality protection projects and to discuss future actions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Gus Rios, Environmental Administrator, South District Marathon Office, (305)289-7081, gus.rios@dep.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Gus Rios, Environmental Administrator, South District Marathon Office, (305)289-7081, gus.rios@dep.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Dentistry

The Board of Dentistry announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 20, 2015, 7:30 a.m.

PLACE: Orlando Lake Marriott Lake Mary, 1501 International Parkway, Orlando, FL 32746, (407)995-1100

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct general board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sue Foster, Executive Director, Department of Health, Board of Dentistry, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, BIN #C08, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3258. If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record

includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be made. Those who are hearing impaired, using TDD equipment can call the Florida Telephone Relay System at 1(800)955-8771. Persons requiring special accommodations due to disability or physical impairment should contact Sue Foster at (850)245-4474.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Agency for Persons with Disabilities

RULE NOS.:RULE TITLES:

- 65G-4.0213 Definitions
- 65G-4.0214 Allocation Algorithm
- 65G-4.0215 General Provisions
- 65G-4.0216 Establishment of the iBudget Amount
- 65G-4.0217 iBudget Cost Plan
- 65G-4.0218 Significant Additional Needs Funding

The Agency for Persons with Disabilities announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 8, 2015, 10:00 p.m. – 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Room 301, Tallahassee, FL 32399-0950 or by conference call: 1(888)670 3525, pass code: 674 721 2009 then # key

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Changes made to proposed Rules 65G-4.0213 through 65G-4.0218, F.A.C., noticed in the Florida Administrative Register, Vol. 40, No. 235, published on December 5, 2014 regarding the implementation of iBudget Florida as required by Section 393.0662, F.S., as these proposed rules have been modified by the Notice of Change noticed in the Florida Administrative Register Vol 41, No. 84, published on April 30, 2015, and as modified by the Notice of Change noticed in the Florida Administrative Register Vol 41, No. 98, published on May 20, 2015, and as further modified by the Notice of Change noticed in the Florida Administrative Register Vol 41, No. 174, published on September 8, 2015. All written comments must be received by the close of the business day of the hearing in order to be considered.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: David De La Paz, Esq., Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 380, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)922-9512, david.delapaz@apdcares.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: David De La Paz, Esq., Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 380, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)922-9512, david.delapaz@apdcares.org.

If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: David De La Paz, Esq., Agency for Persons with Disabilities, 4030 Esplanade Way, Suite 380, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)922-9512, david.delapaz@apdcares.org.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 3, 2015, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Rick Seltzer Conference Room, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This Review Committee meeting will be to discuss the responses received from qualified Respondents in response to RFQ 2015-06 for Public Relations, Media Planning and Buying services, answer any questions the Review Committee may have regarding the Qualifications, give the scores, and submit a recommendation to Florida Housing’s Board of Directors.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jenny Marshall, (850)488-4197 or Jenny.Marshall@floridahousing.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jenny Marshall at Florida Housing Finance Corporation, (850)488-4197. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

AREA AGENCY ON AGING OF CENTRAL FLORIDA, INC. DBA SENIOR RESOURCE ALLIANCE

The Area Agency on Aging of Central Florida, Inc. dba Senior Resource Alliance announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: September 25, 2015, 12:00 Noon

PLACE: Conference Room-Senior Resource Alliance, 988 Woodcock Rd., Suite 200, Orlando, FL 32803

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

This is a public hearing to provide an opportunity for input on the issues facing older adults, caregivers, and the disabled in Central Florida. Recommendations will be incorporated into the Area Plan on Aging update for 2016.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tracy Schooley, Administrative Assistant.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tracy Schooley, Administrative Assistant. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Sarah Lightell, (407)514-1816 or sarah.lightell@sraflorida.org.

CENTER FOR INDEPENDENT LIVING OF SOUTH FLORIDA, INC.

The Center for Independent Living of South Florida, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Saturday, October 24, 2015, 12:00 Noon – 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: 6660 Biscayne Boulevard, Miami, FL 33138

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Directors of the Center for Independent Living of South Florida, Inc. Nominations of officers will be considered. If alternate format, ASL interpreter, or other accommodation is required, please request at least 7 days in advance of the meeting date. Send requests to Mary@soflacil.org or call (305)751-8025.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mary@soflacil.org or call (305)751-8025, ext. 102.

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON COMPENSATION INSURANCE

The Florida Workers Compensation Appeals Board announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 27, 2015, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Hilton Garden Inn Tallahassee Central, 1330 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850)893-8300, fax: (850)656-2033

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Workers Compensation premium disputes.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: there is no agenda prior.

For more information, you may contact: Maureen Longanacre, NCCI, Inc., Underwriting Dispute Consultant, (915)261-7999 or Maureen_longanacre@ncci.com.

VHB

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, September 29, 2015, 5:30 p.m. – 7:30 p.m.

PLACE: Lake Panasoffkee Recreation Park, East Wing Meeting Room, 1589 C-459, Lake Panasoffkee, Florida 33538

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Financial Management No.: 434912-1-22-01.

Project Description: Project Development and Environment Study-County Road 470 (C-470) from C-527 to Florida's Turnpike.

This is the first public meeting to be held as part of a community-based evaluation to provide for the long-term transportation needs within this regionally-significant corridor. The purpose of this public kick-off meeting is to present and explain the study process, seek public and agencies input, and provide interested persons an opportunity to get involved with the study.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mary McGehee, Project Manager for FDOT at 719 South Woodland Boulevard, DeLand, FL 32720, (386)943-5063, mary.mcgehee@dot.state.fl.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Nikki Doyle at Vanasse Hangen Brustlin, 225 East Robinson Street, Suite 300, Orlando, FL 32801, (407)839-4006, ndoyle@vhb.com. Persons wishing to express their concerns relative to FDOT compliance with Title VI may do so by contacting Jennifer Smith, FDOT District Five Title VI Coordinator, (386)943-5367, Jennifer.Smith2@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Mary McGehee, FDOT Project Manager, (386)943-5063, mary.mcgehee@dot.state.fl.us or visit the project website: www.C-470Study.com.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61J2-10.028 Kickbacks or Rebates

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Real Estate
Commission has issued an order disposing of the petition for
declaratory statement filed by Angie Altamirano on May 27,
2015. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition
of the petition:

The Notice of Petition for Declaratory Statement was
published in Vol. 41, No. 109, of the June 5, 2015, Florida
Administrative Register. The Commission considered the
Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held on August 18,
2015. The Petitioner sought the Commission's opinion
regarding Rule 61J2-10.028, F.A.C., and whether property
managers that manage various properties throughout Florida
are required to have an active State of Florida broker or real
estate license to manage these properties. The Commission
denies the petition because the Petitioner has not provided any
information about what activities and responsibilities are
performed by the property managers which would assist the
Commission in determining whether such activities would
require being licensed pursuant to Chapter 475, Florida
Statutes.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory
Statement may be obtained by contacting: Juana Watkins,
Division Director, Division of Real Estate, 400 West
Robinson Street, Hurston Building, North Tower, Suite N801,
Orlando, Florida 32801.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL
REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Commission

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Real Estate
Commission has received the petition for declaratory
statement from Andy Brown and Pam Matera, Climer School
of Real Estate, filed on September .The petition seeks the
agency's opinion as to the applicability of Sections
475.25(1)(b), (c), 475.42(1)(e), 475.4511(1), (2), and
455.227(1)(a), (m), Florida Statutes, as they apply to the
petitioner.

The petition seeks the Commission's opinion on whether it is
allowable to use another licensed Real Estate School's
trademarked and registered school name in public advertising,
to drive consumers and business to their school. Except for
good cause shown, motions for leave to intervene must be
filed within 21 days after publication of this notice.

A copy of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be
obtained by contacting: Juana Watkins, Director, Division of
Real Estate, 400 West Robinson Street, Suite N801, Orlando,
Florida 32801, Juana.Watkins@myfloridalicense.com,
telephone: (850)487-1395.

Please refer all comments to: Juana Watkins, Director,
Division of Real Estate, 400 West Robinson Street, Suite
N801, Orlando, Florida 32801,
Juana.Watkins@myfloridalicense.com, telephone: (850)487-
1395.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been
filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the
following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative
Determination has been filled with the Division of
Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of
the Joint Administrative Procedures
Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

Request for Qualifications 2015-06, Public Relations, Media
Planning and Buying Services

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation invites all qualified Respondents to submit proposals for consideration in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in this Request for Qualifications (RFQ) 2015-06, relating to the procurement of Public Relations, Media Planning and Buying Services. Florida Housing expects to select one or more Respondents who propose to provide these services as specified in this RFQ.

Responses shall be accepted until 2:00 p.m. (Eastern Time), October 20, 2015, to the attention of the Contracts Manager, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 North Bronough Street, Suite 5000, Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1329.

For questions or additional information, please contact: Jenny Marshall at (850)488-4197 or Jenny.Marshall@floridahousing.org. To obtain a copy of the Request for Qualifications, which outlines selection criteria and applicant's responsibilities, please submit your request to the attention of Jenny Marshall, or you can download the Request for Qualifications from the Florida Housing Finance Corporation website at: <http://www.floridahousing.org/BusinessAndLegal/Solicitations/RequestForQualifications>. Any modifications that occur to the Request for Qualification will be posted at the website and may result in an extension of the deadline.

Section XII
Miscellaneous

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

Northwest Florida Water Management District

Notice of Publication of the Annual Regulatory Plan

As required by Rule 120.74, F.S., the Northwest Florida Water Management District (District) is providing notice that the District's Annual Regulatory Plan (ARP) was published on September 18, 2015. Interested parties may access the ARP on our website <http://nwfwater.com/data-publications/reports-plans/annual-regulatory-plans>, or contact the following staff for further information: Andrew Rutledge, Intergovernmental Agency Coordinator, located at 81 Water Management Drive, Havana, Florida 32333-4712, by telephone: (850)539-5999 or by e-mail: Andrew.Rutlege@nwfwater.com.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
